Calisay, Melody G

From: Bailey, Lynn

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 7:59 AM .

To: Tamashiro, Elaine M; Calisay, Melody G; Grange, Fenix .

Cc: Young, Laura L; Miyahara, Calen M; Peard, John; Sadoyama, Eric J; Mow, Steven P
Subject: RE: SRP and PA/SI grant meetings

| am unavailable all day December 6, the afternoon of December 3, and part of the morning Dec 12 (see calendar for
details). : :

From: Tamashiro, Elaine M

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 10:54 AM

To: Calisay, Melody G; Grange, Fenix; Bailey, Lynn

Cc: Young, Laura L; Miyahara, Calen M; Peard, John; Sadoyama, Eric J; Mow, Steven P
Subject: RE: SRP and PA/SI grant meetings

12/5, 12/d 12/10 are ok.

Lainie Tamashiro

Hazard Evaluation and Emergency Response Office
919 Ala Moana Blvd Room 206

Honolulu, HI 96816

808-586-4249

elaine.tamashiro@doh.hawaii.gov
http://health.hawaii.gov

From: Calisay, Melody G

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 10:46 AM

To: Grange, Fenix; Bailey, Lynn; Tamashiro, Elaine M

Cc: Young, Laura L; Miyahara, Calen M; Peard, John; Sadoyama, Eric J; Mow, Steven P
Subject: SRP and PA/SI grant meetings

Hi Everyone:

It is time for SRP and PA/SI grant meetings and Eugenia asked me to send out the following suggested date for the
conference call.

Laura prefers Thursday 12/05 at 10am to 11am for PA/SI and probably 11am to 12pm for CERCLIS (if everybody is
available). Let me know.

Please let me know your preference so | can relay it to Eugenia.
Thanks.

Melody

From: Chow, Eugenia
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 2:18 PM
To: 'Calisay, Melody G'

RAEE



Cc: 'Grange, Fenix'
Subject: SRP and PA/SI grant meetings

Hi Melody,

Just to follow up on scheduling for the grant meetings. How do the weeks of 12/2 or 12/9 look for two conf. calls-(2
hours each)? !

Tues, 12/3, 10am - 12 pm HST (12- 2pm PST)
Thurs, 12/5, or Fri, 12/6, 10am- 12pm HST (12- 2pm PST)

Mon, 12/9 or Tues, 12/10, 10am-12 HST (12 - 2pm PST) or 2-4pm HST (4-6pm PST)

Agenda
Conf Call #1

128a grants Management/budget update - 30 min
SRP projects - 1 1/2 hours

Conf Call #2

PA/SI projects -1 hr
CERCLIS list updates - 1 hr

thanks,
Eugenia



